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DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
 


TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT 
 
 


Printed: 4/4/23  Page # 1 


DRB Project Number:  004812                                                       AGENDA ITEM NO:    2 
Alleyway, 5th and 6th Street 
 
SUBJECT:  Plat, Vacation 
 
 
ENGINEERING COMMENTS: 
 
 


1. Written approval from neighbors adjacent to the alleyway portion that is proposed for 
vacation is needed.  
 


2. Prior to platting action, label existing sidewalk width prior to platting action to determine 
adequacy.    
 


3. Any enroachments in right-of-way (fences/walls) shall be removed or a revocable permit 
shall be needed. 
 


4. Because the alleyway is over 150 feet long, seek Solid Waste Approval prior to approval 
of vacation.  
 
 
 


.  If new or revised information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Transportation 
Development.   
 
 
FROM: Jeanne Wolfenbarger, P.E.  DATE:  February 3, 2021 
 Transportation Development 
 505-924-3991 or jwolfenbarger@cabq.gov    
   
ACTION: 
 
 
 
APPROVED __;  DENIED __;  DEFERRED __;  COMMENTS PROVIDED __; WITHDRAWN __ 
 
 
DELEGATED:    TO:  (TRANS)  (HYD)  (WUA)  (PRKS)  (CE)  (PLNG)   








DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD - HYDROLOGY SECTION 
Renée Brissette, PE, Senior Engineer | 505-924-3995 rbrissette@cabq.gov 


☐ APPROVED      DELEGATED TO:   ☐ TRANS     ☐ HYD      ☐ WUA      ☐ PRKS       ☐ PLNG 
☐ DENIED                     Delegated For: __________________________________________________ 
                                       SIGNED:  ☐ I.L.    ☐ SPSD        ☐ SPBP         ☐ FINAL PLAT  
                                       DEFERRED TO _______________    


   
DRB Project Number: 2020-004812 Hearing Date: 02-03-2021 
Project: Lot 12, Block 6 Belmont Place Agenda Item No: 2 
 


☐ Sketch Plat ☐ Minor Preliminary /  
….Final Plat ☐ Preliminary Plat ☐ Final Plat 


☐ Temp Sidewalk 
….Deferral 


☐ Sidewalk 
….Waiver/Variance 


☐ Site Plan for Bldg. Permit 
☐ Site Plan for Subdivision ☐ Bulk Land Plat 


☐ SIA Extension  ☐ DPM Variance  ☐ Vacation of Public 
….Easement 


☒ Vacation of Public 
….Right of Way 


 
ENGINEERING COMMENTS: 
 


 
• It does appear that all adjacent properties does drain into the existing 16’ alley which 


does drain to the north to Freeman. 
• Hydrology does acknowledge that the alley may need some cleaning up to ensure that 


the existing drainage pattern is maintained. 
• Hydrology will need supporting documentation via a Grading and Drainage plan showing 


that these adjacent lots do not drain into the existing 16’ alley.  However, the 
applications does have grade points showing that the alley does drain to the north. 


• In order for Hydrology to accept the vacation request, all adjacent property owners will 
have to agree to purchase half of the 16’ alley along their property. 
 


 
RESOLUTION/COMMENTS: 
 
Code Enforcement: 



mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov





DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD - HYDROLOGY SECTION 
Renée Brissette, PE, Senior Engineer | 505-924-3995 rbrissette@cabq.gov 


☐ APPROVED      DELEGATED TO:   ☐ TRANS     ☐ HYD      ☐ WUA      ☐ PRKS       ☐ PLNG 
☐ DENIED                     Delegated For: __________________________________________________ 
                                       SIGNED:  ☐ I.L.    ☐ SPSD        ☐ SPBP         ☐ FINAL PLAT  
                                       DEFERRED TO _______________    


 
 
Water: 
 
 
Transportation: 
 
 
Planning:  
 
 



mailto:rbrissette@cabq.gov






 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 


Code Enforcement Comments 
 


Disclaimer:  Comments provided are based upon information received from applicant/agent.  If 
new or revised information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Planning staff.  
 
Carl Garcia, Code Supervisor       
Planning Department 
505-924-3838 cagarcia@cabq.gov       DATE: 2/3/2021 


 


 
 


1 


AGENDA ITEM NO: 2 


 


DRB PROJECT NUMBER:  


PR-2020-004812 


SD-2020-00220 – VACATION OF RIGHT-OFWAY 


 


PROJECT NAME:  


TIM NISLY request(s) the aforementioned action(s) for all or a portion of: ALLEY ADJACENT 
TO LOT 12, BLOCK 6 BELMONT PLACE LOT 12 & LOT 13 & 14 zoned R-1B, located 
SOUTH OF FREEMAN between 5TH ST and 6TH ST, containing approximately .03 acre(s). 
(G-14) 
 
REQUEST:   


1.  VACATE UNUSED ACCESS EASEMENT 
 


COMMENTS: 
 


1.  CE reviewed this project and has no objections or comments. 
 
. 








 


UTILITY DEVELOPMENT 


   


 
 


Development Review Board (DRB) 
Review Comments 


Utility Development Section 
Reviewer: Kristopher Cadena, P.E. 


Phone: 505.289.3301 
 


DRB Project No:  
 


PR-2020-004812 
 


Date:  
 


02/03/21 
 


Item No: 
 


#2 


Zone Atlas Page: 
 


G-14 
 


Legal Description: ALLEY ADJACENT TO LOT 12, BLOCK 6 
BELMONT PLACE LOT 12 & LOT 13 & 14 


 
Location:  SOUTH OF FREEMAN between 5TH ST and 6TH ST 


Request For:  
SD-2020-00220 – VACATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 
 
 


 
 
ABCWUA Comment: 
 
Please provide written description of how the following comments were addressed with the next 
submittal. 
 


1. No objection. 
2. Water Authority infrastructure is not affected by this action. 








 
 


DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
  


Planning Dept. - Major Case Comments 
 
HEARING DATE/AGENDA ITEM  2 


 Project Number: PR-2020-004812   


Application Number: SD-2020-004812 
Project Name:  


Request:   Alley Vacation  
 
 
COMMENTS: 
Please provide proof that the adjacent property owners were notified about the opportunity to 
purchase the adjacent ROW and that they are in favor of the vacation 
 
Because the vacation is the entire width of the alley and more than 500 square feet, the DRB is 
a recommending body and City Council will be the decision maker see section 14-16-6-
6(M)(1)(b) Vacation of Public Right-of-way– Council Any public right-of-way that meets any of 
the following thresholds: 
1. More than 500 square feet or the entire width of a platted alley. 
Comments may continue onto the next page) 
 
Disclaimer:  The comments provided are based upon the information received from the applicant/agent.  If new or revised 
information is submitted, additional comments may be provided by Planning.   
 
FROM: Maggie Gould DATE:  2-3-21 
 Planning Department  
 
 
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
  





